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Beneficiary	Consultation	Meeting
on	the	Proposed

Innergex Kalaeloa Solar	Project

Kapolei	Middle	School	
Thursday,	March	21,	2019

6:00	pm–8:00	pm

Purpose	and	Agenda

1. Share	Information on	Renewable	Energy	and	DHHL
•Why/How	is	DHHL	involved	in	Renewable	Energy?
•Why	Kalaeloa?
•Why	Now?

2. Innergex will	Present	their	Proposed	Kalaeloa Solar	Project
3. Beneficiary	Comments,	Concerns,		Answer	Questions
4. Next	Steps:		

• How	to	Submit	Comments
• Deadline	for	Comments
• Public	Hearings	in	June
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1. Participate	in	tonight’s	meeting—we	are	taking	notes.
2. Purple	Half‐Sheets‐‐Write	your	comments/concerns	on	the	half‐sheet	

blanks	and	leave	it	at	the	registration	table.
3. You	can	think	about	it	and	submit	written	comments	later.

The	deadline	for	comments	is	Friday	April	5,	2019	(2	weeks)
Written	comments	can	be:
• Dropped	off	with	the	Receptionist	
• Emailed	to	the	Planning	Office	at:	 DHHL.Planning@hawaii.gov
• Mailed	to:		DHHL	Planning	Office

P.O.	Box	1879
Honolulu,	HI		96805

Info.	on the	2019	solicitation‐‐ http://dhhl.hawaii.gov/procurement/
Beneficiary	Consultation	page	on	our	website:		www.Hawaii.gov/dhhl

How	to	Submit	Comments

DHHL	Kalaeloa	Lands,	Honouliuli	Ahupua‘a
• DHHL Land at Kalaeloa =

555 acres
• Land Use Designation = 

Industrial
• Blue area–location of existing 

Kalaeloa Solar Two Project:
• 5 MW; began operations  

January 2015; lease rent 
$374,000/year

• Current focus on East 
Kalaeloa parcels (yellow)

Parcel 40
49 acres

Parcel 38
98 acres
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Revetment on Parcel 38

Grass-covered bunker 
on Parcel 40

Interior of Bunker
Bunker Entrance

Status	of	Renewable	Energy	Development
Renewable	Energy	Targets:

• 30%	of	the	utility’s	net	
electricity	sales	by	the	
year	2020	(26.8%	now)

• 100%	by	the	year	2045
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Why	is	DHHL	Interested	in	Developing
Renewable	Energy	at	Kalaeloa?

• With	the	goal	of	100%	renewable	energy	by	2045,	there	is	
a	need	and	demand	for	renewable	energy.

• The	parcels	at	Kalaeloa have	qualities	that	Solar	companies	
look	for:	level	of	direct	solar	radiation;	access	to	existing	
transmission	and	distribution	infrastructure;	south	facing	
exposure;	flat	land;	area	free	of	shading	from	mountains,	
buildings	or	trees.

• DHHL’s	Energy	Policy	– Ho‘omaluō supports	renewable	
energy

• Revenue	can	be	used	for	homestead	projects;	community	
benefits	go	directly	to	the	homestead	community

How	Do	We	Get	On‐Board?

Complex and Independent Processes:
• HECO’s RFP Process
• PUC has to Approve Everything
• DHHL’s Normal Land Disposition Process
• DHHL’s Process to Lease Land for Renewable Energy 

Development
• Developer’s planning, design, financing, use of tax credits
• Homestead Community Projects
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How	Does	Renewable	Energy	Development	Work?MAJOR PLAYERS ROLE/FUNCTION

1. The Utility
‐HECO, MECO, HELCO

• Secure renewable 
energy resource

• Low, Fixed price

• Goal:  secure low rate for the Power Purchase Agreements (PPAs)— the producer agrees to produce the 
energy and the utility agrees to buy it at a certain rate.

• Process: [11‐months]

1. HECO releases RFP
2. Renewable Energy producers submit proposals.
3. HECO selects short list of companies
4. Companies make Best and Final Offer
5. HECO negotiates PPA
6. PPA to PUC for approval

• HECO Phase 2 RFPs: May/June 2019

2. Renewable Energy 
Producers

• Long‐term PPA
• Land/Resource

• Plan, design, finance, construct, own, operate and maintain a renewable energy facility that 
generates and dispatches energy to HECO.

• They need land for their facility 
• They need renewable energy resource  

3. Large Landowners 
(private and public)

• High Lease Rent
• Without pricing out of 

the market

• Private landowner—can sell, lease or give land to any renewable energy producer
• Public landowner (State DHHL):  General Lease lands for renewable energy development 

pursuant to Chapter 171‐95.3, HRS.
• Required to notify other renewable energy producers so they can submit a proposal.  
• Required to conduct 2 Public Hearings on island
• Action taken on the project must be on island
• Use of state lands require Chapter 343, HRS compliance (Environmental Assessment)

**Our process requires more time—so weʻre trying to get in front of it.

What	Have	We	Done	So	Far?

• HHC	Approval	for	the	2019	Solicitation	Process
• Published	a	Solicitation for	Renewable Energy

Development Proposals for Kahikinui,	Maui	and	
Kalaeloa,	O‘ahu.		

• Received	Four (4)	Applications	to	Develop	Solar Energy	
at the	two	Kalaeloa parcels.

• A	Committee	Reviewed and	Scored	the	Proposals.		One	
was	disqualified.

• **Innergex Renewables	USA	LLC	was	selected**
• Beneficiary	Consultation	Meeting.
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What	Do	We	Still	Need	to	Do?

I. For Innergex to Develop the Project
1. They need time on the land to do their studies.
2. Accurate site information will provide more accurate cost estimates.   
3. They need to get a PPA from HECO 
4. The use of State lands require an EA/EIS which has to be completed before

entering into a long-term land agreement. 

II. For DHHL to Lease the Land to Innergex
1. Negotiate Final Terms of the Agreement
2. Conduct 2 Public Hearings on Island - June
3. Commission Approval on Island

III. Approve Land Disposition
1. Right-of-Entry (ROE): 2 years, option to extend (3) 1-year periods
2. Date of Construction-New terms
3. Innergex asking for a 25-year term to start when the project can deliver energy 

to the power grid and extensions to match the PPA extensions

The	Proposed	Project

WHO:	

• Innergex Renewables	USA	LLC

•Wholly‐owned	subsidiary	of	Innergex Renewable	
Energy,	Inc.,	a	publicly‐traded	$1.39	billion	
Canadian	corp.

•Same	developer	that	received	final	award	under	
HECO’s	2018	RFP	for	15MW	solar	project	in	
Ulupalakua,	Maui	and	30MW	in	Waimea,	Hawai‘i	
Island
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The	Proposed	Project (Cont’d.)

WHAT?

• Construction	of	a	20MW	solar	energy	project	
• High‐efficiency	PV	panels	on	single‐axis	trackers
• May	include	battery	storage	
WHY?

• On	O‘ahu,	HECO	still	requires	about	160,000	
MWhrs (roughly	60	MW)	in	renewable	energy	
generation	to	meet	its	2022	power	needs.

The	Proposed	Project (Cont’d.)

WHERE?
• Exact	location	to	be	determined	in due	diligence	and	investigation	

period	during	ROE:
HOW	MUCH	LAND	IS	NEEDED?

• Less	than	100	acres	(out	of	the	combined	total	of	147	acres)
• Actual	land	for	solar	panels	about	67%	(67	acres)	with	remainder	

for	access	and	security
WHEN?

• Due	diligence	and	investigation	period	– 2	Years
• Option	to	extend	ROE	for	three	one‐year	periods
• Project	completion	and	operation	by	December	2022
• Innergex requesting	a	25‐year	lease	term	from	the	date	that	the	solar	

project	can	deliver	energy	to	the	power	grid	and	extensions	to	match	
the	HECO	PPA.	
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NEXT	STEPS

• Negotiate	final	ROE	and	General	Lease terms
• April	15‐16 HHC	Meeting	

– Beneficiary	Consultation Report
• June	

– Conduct	(2)	Public Hearings on	Maui
– Conduct	(2)	Public Hearings on	O‘ahu
(notices	will	be	in	the	newspaper)
– Decision‐making	by	HHC
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COMMUNITY BENEFITS PROPOSED

• Estimated $35,000/year during 25-year lease term to be 
designated for the Kapolei Community Development 
Corporation Heritage Center starting in 2023.

• Preliminary discussions with KCDC indicate this could cover 
the Center’s annual utility and maintenance fees.

• Community education related to energy savings opportunities, 
job training and subcontracting opportunities with HALE and 
its program vendors & consultants.

• Volunteer support for the building of the Halau Center.

Submit comments, concerns or questions by 
Friday, April 5, 2019

via email to

dhhl.planning@hawaii.gov

These will be incorporated into the beneficiary 
consultation report presented to the HHC at its 

regularly-scheduled meeting in April

Mahalo!


